
From: wklauser@erdcwerx.org
To: Kirkpatrick, LeLe; Hyche, Stephanie
Subject: [POSSIBLE SPOOF]Re: Thank you
Date: Monday, October 30, 2023 11:23:25 AM

Stepanie and LeLe,

Thanks again for allowing ERDCWERX to participate.  I would like to provide some information
below for the attendees and others.  Also , feel free to provide my contact information as
needed.

Register to be a part of the ERDCWERX ecosystem.  You will be notified once opportunities are
released from ERDCWERX in support of ERDC.
Join Our Ecosystem - ERDCWERX

Please see our website to find opportunities to propose solutions for consideration by ERDC
and patent commercialization opportunities.
Home - ERDCWERX

Thanks again

Billy Klauser
SENIOR INNOVATION PROJECT MANAGER 
————————————————————————————— •
Cell 601.955.8468  •  billy-klauser.in.
I N N O V A T E .  C O L L A B O R A T E .  A C C E L E R A T E .
E R D C W E R X . O R G

From: Kirkpatrick, LeLe <lele@ord.msstate.edu>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 11:25 AM
To: Martin, Jim <JimMartin@research.msstate.edu>; William Klauser <wklauser@erdcwerx.org>;
Bibb, Tasha <tasha.bibb@msstate.edu>; Mosher, Reed <rmosher@iser.msstate.edu>; Duett, Patti

Join Our Ecosystem - ERDCWERX
There is no cost to join our ecosystem. Subscribe to find out about upcoming events and
project opportunities with the U.S. Army Engineer Research and Development Center
(ERDC).

www.erdcwerx.org
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<pduett@iser.msstate.edu>; Navicky, Michael <navicky@hpc.msstate.edu>; Navicky, Denise
<denise@raspet.msstate.edu>; Bell, Criss <criss@CAVS.MsState.Edu>; Check, Austin
<austin.check@msstate.edu>; Crawford, Gretchen <gcrawford@osp.msstate.edu>; Hamlin, Sharon
L. <SHamlin@property.msstate.edu>; Lewis, Kim <klewis@controller.msstate.edu>; Jenkins,
Christopher <cjenkins@ors.msstate.edu>
Cc: Hyche, Stephanie <stephanie@ord.msstate.edu>
Subject: Thank you
 
Thank you so much for helping with the Department of Defense seminar yesterday.  We have
received a lot of positive feedback and were very happy with the turnout.  We appreciate you taking
valuable time out of your day to help make this seminar a success.  I included you all in the survey
email that includes a link to all of the slides and handouts from yesterday.  Please let me know if you
have any questions.  Again, thank you so much.
 
LeLe Kirkpatrick, CRA
Research Services Education and Training Specialist
Office of Research Development
301 Research Boulevard
Starkville, MS 39759
 
P: 662.325.7396
lele@ord.msstate.edu
www.msstate.edu
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